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Description

European parks evolved from deer parks nobles used to raise and hunt deer to grace their banquet tables. In the United States the need for a location away from cities to bury the dead led to landscaped cemeteries. The public began using these resting places for the dead as places for recreation. City planners noted this practice and, using the cemetery as a guide, began creating parks for the public. 

A desire to preserve the nation’s wild areas led to the establishment of the United States National Parks. 

The book includes an extensive list of state park systems in the United States. 
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English Deer Parks
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The English Deer Park gave rise to the first English parks. After the successful Norman invasion in 1066, the invaders confiscated most of the lands held by the former Anglo-Saxon nobility. At first the Norman kings had exclusive right to establish a deer park. Since serving venison at banquets was a sign of great status, many of the minor nobles also desired them. The kings eventually allowed the nobles to establish their own deer parks to supply venison to their guests. To establish a deer park, the noble had to acquire a document called a "licence to empark," from the king. The noble usually placed the park inside, or near, a royal forest. They usually surrounded the park with a ditch. A high bank with a stone, brick or wooden fence at the top bounded the ditch. The construction prevented deer from leaving the park. Sometimes the noble built a device called a deer leap outside, which allowed wild deer to enter the park, but not escape. Most of the time these were illegal, as it could deprive the king of his deer that roamed the open forest. Many nobles built hunting lodges inside the park, many of which were protected by moats. Inside the park was a mix of wild pasture land, forest and heath. The trees consisted of mainly oaks, whose acorns provided winter forage for the deer. Many of the ancient oaks now living in England were preserved inside these parks. The nobles imported deer from the European continent to stock their parks. Native red deer roamed the forests outside. The usual method of hunting deer was to drive them into nets. After slaughtering them, they became the "noble meat," of feasts. Historians estimate that at their height, around 1300 AD, deer parks occupied about 2% of the English countryside. Many of these parks were abandoned after the deer park became unfashionable after the 1642 - 1651 English Civil War. Some were used as fields to grow crops, some reverted to wild lands and some found use as public parks. Many of these parks are still in existence.
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Landscaped Parks

[image: ]




When the deer park fell out of favor after the English Civil War, wealthy landowners began converting many of these game preserves into landscaped parks. These parks became status symbols for the owners who employed landscape architects like Capability Brown to design them. Some of these landscaped, private parks evolved into public parks over time.

Lancelot "Capability" Brown (c. 1715 - February 6, 1783)

The son of William and Ursula Hall Brown, Lancelot was native to Kirkharle, Northumberland. He attended Cambo School until he turned sixteen, after which he obtained employment at Kirkharle Hall, where his mother served as a chambermaid. He left Kirkharle Hall when he turned twenty-three years old. He spent the next several years learning the landscape architect trade from other head gardeners. His posts included Sir Richard Grenville's Wotton Underwood House, Buckinghamshire and Lord Cobham, at Stowe, Buckinghamshire. While at Stowe, he married Bridget Wayet, with whom he had seven children. 

Renowned Landscape Architect

Lord Cobham allowed Lancelot to take on freelance work, a career he excelled at. Cobham's aristocratic friends, who were among his first clients, loved his work and soon he acquired a reputation as a good landscape gardener. Brown left Stowe after Cobham's death in 1749 to work on his own. Sometime during his era he earned his nickname, "Capability," because of his habit of telling prospective clients that their grounds had "great capabilities". 

Style

He became known for his simple, elegant designs. His gardens featured elements that allowed them to blend into the natural surroundings and blend seamlessly into the local countryside. He used hidden dams to create small lakes that, viewed from a distance, made them appear as one large body of water. He used a similar technique to create the appearance of complete landscapes in different areas of the garden by using hidden fences. His popularity grew and many historians estimate that he landscaped over 170 gardens in Britain, many of which are still in existence. These include Belvoir Castle, Croome Court, Blenheim Palace, Warwick Castle, Harewood House, Appuldurcombe House, Milton Abbey. Many still crown him "England's greatest gardener."
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Great European Gardens

[image: ]






	[image: ]

	 
	[image: ]





[image: ]


La Alameda de Hércules
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Until 1574, the area in Seville, Spain that makes up La Alameda de Hercules was a marshy swampland created by a dam built across the Guadalquivir River in 1383. The Count of Barajas decided to transform the flooded land into a public park. He had workers drain the swamp and had irrigation canals and fountains built. He then had lines of white poplar trees planted along the waterside, giving the new park its name, La Alameda de Hercules. The Spanish word álamos translates as poplar. He had the four columns planted, two at each end of the park, dedicated to the Roman hero and god, Hercules. The La Alameda de Hercules became the first public park in Europe. It became a popular gathering place for Spanish elites in the Sixteenth and Seventeenth Centuries. However, the area is subject to periodic floods and became neglected during the Twentieth Century. The park became a region of brothels. Seville city officials decided that since the area would be the first place seen by foreign visitors during the 1992 Seville World's Fair that they wanted to clean it up. The transformed park is now a trendy place with several bars, restaurants and shops.
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Városliget 
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The area that has become Városliget Park in Budapest, Hungary was first called Ökör-dulo, or "Oxmeadow." The first mention of the name Városliget, in the archaic form, Ukurföld, appeared in 1241. In 1751 walkways were installed and trees planted. The area evolved into a public park over time. The names Városliget, and its German equivalent Stadtwäldchen gradually became accepted during the early years of the Eighteenth Century. The names translate as "little city forest." One of Europe's first public parks, Hungary staged several of its millennium celebrations in the park, beginning in 1896. Many of the statues and other structures in the park, Hungary's largest public park, are mementos of these celebrations. A replica of Vajdahunyad Castle in the park exhibits some of the architectural styles found in the nation. An artificial lake surrounds the castle providing a popular boating place during the summer months and an ice rink during the winter. Visitors will also find the Budapest Zoo, the Amusement Park, the Municipal Circus, the Museum of Transport, the legendary Gundel Restaurant and the Széchenyi Baths in the park.
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Prince’s Park
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Located in Melbourne, Australia, Prince's Park was established by the Land Act 1869. Australian officials established the park on June 8, 1873, making it one of the oldest of the world's public parks. The 95 acre park includes Carlton Recreation Ground’s football stadium (Ikon Park); sports clubs for a range of activities; a children’s playground; the ‘Within Three Worlds’ sculpture; and barbecue and picnic facilities. The park is the site of the Carlton football club’s training ground. The park also has bowling, cricket and tennis facilities. 

Prince’s Park

200-590 Royal Parade

Carlton North VIC 3054

https://whatson.melbourne.vic.gov.au/placestogo/parksandgardens/allparksandgardens/pages/4436.aspx
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Regent's Park
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Regent's Park has its beginnings as a royal chase, which is a tract of land reserved as a hunting reserve for a member of the British royal family. First known as Marylebone Park, royal architect John Nash designed the park in 1646. His original design consisted of palatial terraces, a lake, a canal, 56 planned villas and a summer home for the Prince. the summer home was never built and only eight villas were completed. The Royal Zoological Society and the Royal Botanic Society took up residence in the park. Specified areas of the park opened to the general public two days a week in 1835. Queen Mary's Gardens was developed in the 1930's. Features of the park include Primrose Hill, The Hub - Sports Facility, numerous gardens and landscapes, St. John’s Lodge and the London Zoo.
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